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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Sent:  Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cce: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Destruction of Confidential DNs 11852-01, 11853-01, and 12244-01 in Docket 011321-TX

Per this e-mail. Confidential DNs 11852-01. 11853-01, and 12244-01 in Docket 011321-
TX will be destroyed.

Thank you.

Marguerite B, McLean

Recors Techuician

JFlorida Public Serbice Conmisgion
Office of Commisgion Clerk

2340 Shumard Gak Woulebarb
Tallahagsee, Floriba 32399-0850
8530-413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Destruction of Confidential DNs 11852-01, 11853-01, and 12244-01 in Docket 011321-TX

Marguerite,
Please destroy the documents.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedila

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing

Hvedula@psc_ state fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477 COM __
Fax:(850) 413-6478 APA

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from ECR ____
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon GCL
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. RAD

— : SSC
From: Marguerite McLean ADM
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:21 AM OPC

To: Hyma Vedula .
Cc: Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Dale Mailhot CLK [\ iY-
Subject: Destruction of Confidential DNs 11852-01, 11853-01, and 12244-01 in Docket 011321-TX

Hyma,

Confidential DNs 11852-01, 11853-01. and 12244-01 in Docket 011321-TX have

met their 5-year retention schedule. DOCUMENT NUMRIR-DATY
Please advise if these documents are to be desfroyed. declassified and forwarde _
APA, or any other action needed. vs D 3 7 AUG 23 =

8/23/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY
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Thanks.

DN 11852-01 - FPSC (RGONandiver) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit Report for FPL {Audit Control No. 01-
067-4-1). [x-ref 12244-01] [CCA note: material pertains to telecommunications operations of FPL
Affiliate FiberNet LLP (TX603); See DN 10256-06.f

DN 11853-01 - FPSC (RGONandiver) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Volume Z of workpapers for FPL Fiber Net
Allocation Methodology audit issued 9/20/01 (Audit Control No. 01-067-4-1). [x-ref 12244-01] [CCA note:
material pertains to telecommunications operations of FPL Affiliate FiberNet LLP (TX603). See DN
10256-06.]

DN 12244-01 - FPL (Stone) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain material pursuant to Audit Control No. 01-067-
4-1. [x-ref 11852-01 and 11853-01] [CCA note: material pertains to telecommunications operations of
FPL Affiliate FiberiNet LLP (TX603); See DN 10256-06.]

Marguerite . MK ean

Records Techuician

AFloriva Public Sevvice Commission
Gffice of Comnission Cleck

2540 Shuinard ak Woulevard
Tallahagsee, fFloriba 32399-0850
830-413-6824

8/23/2011



